
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Joe Fisher
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Kuss, Hala; rafael.perez@elgmetals.com; Schulte, Matthew
Subject: Re: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for ELG Metals, Inc. (Chicago, Illinois); Docket number: CWA-05-

2024-0009
Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:52:16 PM

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached proof of wire payment of the penalty agreed to in the CAFO of
$17,443. 

I don't believe that this has previously been reported to you. But the transfer occurred on
4/22/24

Thank you,
Joe Fisher

On Tue, 5 Mar 2024 at 14:36, r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Joseph Cancilla,

 

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0009, will
be final and effective on April 5, 2024.  Once the CAFO is filed, you may access a stamped
copy of it online at https://yosemite.epa.gov/oa/rhc/epaadmin.nsf.  Also attached are a cover
letter and Certificate of Service.  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

 

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

 

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868
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Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

 

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and intended solely for the exclusive use of its intended recipient(s). If you are not
the intended recipient(s) you should not read, forward, disclose or disseminate this message (including any attachments) in any form to
another person, use it for any purpose or store or copy its contents in any medium. Instead, please notify the sender by email, fax or
phone, and destroy this email and any attachments. 

The personal data due to your contact with Aperam will be treated for the legitimate interest of the company. They may be used by other
companies of the Aperam group within the limits of the applicable GDPR provisions. To know your rights please check our Privacy Policy
for third party or contact the Data Protection Officer at dataprotection@aperam.com.
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